



Bradford & District Badminton League

Formed 11th September 1925

Spring Meeting:

Date: March 14 2018

Venue: Bradford & Shipley Social Club

Apologies:

Paul Staincliffe, Sue Gill, Pete Gill, David Shinkfield, Jeremy Taylor

Meeting Notes:

Welcome:

Ashley welcomed everyone to the meeting as meeting commenced at 7:40pm

Minutes of the last meeting:

The minutes of the last meeting were read/agreed/proposed and seconded.
There was just one matter arising. Winter Meeting Cancelled due to bad weather

New Rules:

Ladies pool- Ash to look into promoting it more, format to be re-discussed? Possible AGM vote?
Discussed fines, should there be a discretion? First offence unfined? To discuss more at AGM

Latest League Tables - Fixture Setting:

Outstanding results and fixtures read out, clubs to sort

Nominations for Junior Trophies:

Nominations for best boy/girl, most improved requested

Higson Tournament:

No Event in 2017 2018

Website Update:

Sportsganiser working well for clubs. Will return to inputting fixtures manually next season.

National badminton News/Yorkshire Badminton News/Kobras PC News:

Kobras Tournament 14th 15th July

Emma Smethurst left Badminton England to take up new position. Mike Reid has taken up role.

Presentation Evening & Trophies:

The Presentation Evening is Friday 15 June 2018 at 7.30pm.

Dates for the Diary:

15th June Presentation evening 20.00

7th June AGM 19.30 Inc team entry forms

12th July Fixtures meeting 19.30

AOB:

Discussion regarding promotion of Baildon Bridge after removing a higher team during season. Team very strong and winning very easily in bottom division however is it fair for other teams in that division to play against them for a second season?

The consensus was that the League rules should be followed.

Fines were discussed and whether a "free" meeting should be allowed, again it was agreed that clubs particularly those that had 4+ teams should be able to send a representative. The rules should be followed.

Meeting Ended 8:25